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DATE: January 22, 2021
TO: Chabot-Las Positas Community College District
FROM: Ronald P. Gerhard, Chancellor

SUBJECT:  Board Policies and Administrative Procedures

Board Policy 2410 and corresponding Administrative Procedure articulates the process in which Board Policies and Administrative Procedures are created and reviewed on
a six-year cycle.

The following Board Policies have gone through the process and have been approved by the Board or Trustees.

BP 4225 Course Repetition

BP 4230 Grading and Academic Record Symbols
BP 4231 Grade Changes

BP 4232 Pass/No Pass

BP 4240 Academic Renewal

BP 4250 Probation, Dismissal, and Readmission
BP 4260 Prerequisites and Co-requisites

The following Administrative Procedures have gone through the process and have been approved by the Chancellor and reviewed by the Board of Trustees.

AP 3433 Prohibition of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX
AP 4300 Field Trips and Excursions

AP 4400 Community Services Programs

AP 4500 Student News Media

AP 4610 Instructional Service Agreements
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http://districtazure.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/BP2410.pdf
http://districtazure.clpccd.org/policies/files/docs/AP2410.pdf
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